Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD

From: J. Scott Hall [SHaill @ montand.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:43 PM

To: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Ocean Munds-Dry; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; William F. Carr;
jamesbruc@aol.com; Thomas Kellahin

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Thursdays Docket No. 8-11

14569 and 14570 (Devon/Cimarex) can be continued to 4/14.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. 0. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
shall@montand.com

(505) 986-2646

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO ghall@montand.com
AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD [mailto: TerryG.Warneli@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Ocean Munds-Dry; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; William F. Carr; jamesbruc@aol.com; J. Scott Hall; Thomas Kellahin
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD :

Subject: Thursdays Docket No. 8-11

Just looking at Thursdays Docket

It has 21 cases _

5 Cases have been continued 8352, 14602, 14613, 14614, and 14615

7 Cases have been heard but cont. waiting on notices 14603, 14604, 14605, 14606, 14607,14566 and 14609

That leaves 9 cases to be heard:

Case 14413 OCD/BTA Macquesten/Carr

Cases 14616 & 14618 Shell Carr

Case 14618 Amtex Munds-Dry(Ocean, please share a hard copy of this email with Mr. Carr)

Case 14612 Celero Bruce
Case 14566 Cimarex Bruce

Case 14524 Chi Bruce
Case 14551 Nadel and Gussman Bruce
Cases 14569 & 14570 Devon Hall

Question is will any of the 9 cases be continued or dismissed?
Please let me know

Thanks,



